
From: noreply@ombudsman.qld.gov.au
To: Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com
Subject: Your complaint reference number is: #46203
Date: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 7:30:48 PM

Dear Reece

We have received your complaint. Your reference number is #46203.
An officer will assess the complaint and let you know the outcome of the assessment. Find out
more about how we assess and investigate a complaint. 
You can update your complaint online at any time by completing an additional information form.

Here is a copy of your complaint.

Your complaint is about:
Agency Name Queensland Human Rights Commission

Your contact details
Title Mr

First name Reece

Last name FERRARA

Address line 1 PO Box 433

Address line 2 PO Box 433

Suburb Greensborough

Postcode 3088

Country Australia

Telephone number 0400690987

Email Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com

Your complaint
What happened and when? See Document Cloud Link 

Adobe Document Cloud:
https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?
uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:8ec01d45-6c87-4386-bd6a-
aa70f17789c6

It is a PDF/A Standard file Im not sure why this one
turned out to be so large. 
Despite several attempts to get a decision regarding
whether they are going to act on my complaint or not,
they have not responded.

Why do you think this is unfair or
wrong?

They are suppose to provide a letter of reason for
decisions they make

What was Queensland Human
Rights Commission's response to

They would assess at this stage and then advise if they
needed anything further

mailto:noreply@ombudsman.qld.gov.au
mailto:Reece.Storme@Protonmail.com
https://www.ombudsman.qld.gov.au/how-to-complain/complaints-process/what-to-expect-if-you-make-a-complaint-to-us
https://www.ombudsman.qld.gov.au/make-a-complaint/additionalinfo.aspx?complaintid=99A47D3E89CB92D1B6FE1F03DEDB31AC


your complaint?

If you have a copy of your original
complaint in writing to Queensland
Human Rights Commission, please
attach it here.

No response provided

If you received a response in writing
from Queensland Human Rights
Commission, please attach it.

No response provided

Why are you unhappy with
Queensland Human Rights
Commission's response to your
complaint?

I would like to know what the outcome is.

What do you think Queensland
Human Rights Commission should
do to fix your complaint?

Complete a proper statement of reasons for their
decision or actions and an explanation why they failed to
respond.

Another organisation
Have you made your complaint to
another complaint-handling
organisation?

Crime and Corruption Commision

When did you make the complaint? 2021/11/04

What was the response? Nothing was deemed to be wrong with their conduct.

Consent to refer
If we decide to investigate your
complaint, we will need to
communicate with the organisation
or agency you complained about. We
tell them about your complaint and
ask for their response. We also give
them a copy of your complaint to us.

Do you consent to us referring your
complaint to Queensland Human
Rights Commission if we consider it
appropriate to do so? 

Yes

Supporting documents
Other documents that support your
complaint

2022 01 10 - QHRC - Your Complaint -
BNE5415593.pdf (20255 KB)
2022 08 24 - QLD Legal Aid Request for Review of
assessment {x attachement].pdf (113 KB)
2022 05 26 - QLD Police RTI-38285.pdf (54 KB)
2022 07 14 - Commissioner of QLD Police ref_
6384364.pdf (137 KB)
2022 08 01 - Case QLD Goondiwindi Court.pdf (742
KB)



2022 06 09 - QLD Legal Aid Application for ass.pdf
(157 KB)
2022 03 09 - QLD Pol Matter Bail at Large.pdf (505 KB)
2022 02 23 - Notice to Appear QLD Court.pdf (1043
KB)
2022 02 23 - QLD Magistrates Court Letter.pdf (191
KB)
2021 10 06 - QLD Police Event.pdf (6301 KB)

Demographic information
Do you have any special needs that
we should be aware of?

Yes

Are there any more details we should
know about your special need?

ADHD, so require a little more patience I guess.

What language do you speak at
home?

English

Do you identify as an Aboriginal
and/or Torres Strait Islander?

No

Which age group are you in? 35-44

How did you first hear about us? Online or other search

Thank you for your complaint.

Kind regards,

Queensland Ombudsman
P (07) 3005 7000
E ombudsman@ombudsman.qld.gov.au
W ombudsman.qld.gov.au
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